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Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Eagle Pass High School’s students Maria Rodriguez and Regma Correa
for their acceptance to the Big Future Ambassadors program.

I:I Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

i : Identi 0 o v are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Eagle Pass Hiigh School

2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795
TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

FROM:  Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: 2024 Big Future Ambassadors Program

DATE: October 31, 2024

I would like to officially request the recognition of Maria Rodriguez and Regina Correa for their
acceptance to the Big Future Ambassadors program. The mentioned students were selected amongst a large group
of applicants nationwide. Through The Big Future Ambassadors program Maria and Regina will guide their
graduating classmates in finding careers, colleges, scholarships and provide access to free resources to help them
plan ahead after high school.

Please help me in recognizing Maria Rodriguez and Regina Correa for their hard work and dedication to their
school and for their acceptance to the Big Future Ambassadors program.
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